
 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

  JANUARY 8, 2024 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 3:00 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/2/2024 10:08 AM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

1. Zoning Board of Appeals - Regular Meeting - Dec 18, 2023 3:00 PM 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Variance Application submitted by Hannah Hester for PIN #’s 7-0977A-01-001, 002, 003, 

004, 005 (306 & 314 Monteith Rd., Body of Christ Church & Ministries Property, John & 
Jessie Mae Beckett(Washington) Property, Jonathan Williams Property & James Williams 
Property on Monteith Rd.) to vary said property to a 4.45 lot area variance. 

 

➢Public Hearing 

➢Action 

8. ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

CITY OF PORT WENTWORTH 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

  DECEMBER 18, 2023 

 

 

  

 Council Meeting Room Regular Meeting 3:00 PM 

7224 GA HIGHWAY 21 
PORT WENTWORTH, GA  31407 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/2/2024 9:12 AM Page 1   

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Charlene Middleton called the meeting to order.  

2. PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Sean Register led the Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance.  

3. ROLL CALL 

 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Christopher Gray Board Member Absent  

Nishant Randerwala Board Member  Present  

Charlene Middleton Board Member Present  

Sean Register Board Member Present  

Jason Stewart Assistant City Manager Present  

Stephanie Cook Adminstrative Secretary Present  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

1. Approval of Agenda 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Board Member 

SECONDER: Nishant Randerwala, Board Member  

AYES: Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Gray 

5. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

1. Zoning Board of Appeals - Regular Meeting - May 8, 2023 3:30 PM 

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Board Member 

SECONDER: Nishant Randerwala, Board Member  

AYES: Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Gray 

2. Zoning Board of Appeals - Regular Meeting - Nov 13, 2023 3:00 PM 

5.1

Packet Pg. 2

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

8,
 2

02
3 

3:
00

 P
M

  (
A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
in

u
te

s)



Minutes Zoning Board of Appeals December 18, 2023 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/2/2024 9:12 AM Page 2   

RESULT: ACCEPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Board Member 

SECONDER: Nishant Randerwala, Board Member  

AYES: Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Gray 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Zoning Board of Appeals application submitted by Benjamin R Foster, Jr., for PIN # 70906 
02007 (8177 Old Highway 21) for a variance to exceed the maximum allowed size of an 
accessory building in a R-1 (Single-Family Residential) Zoning District 

Kenneth Brown was present on behalf of the applicant. Mr. Brown gave a overview of the 

project and stated that the accessory building was for personal use only. There were no 
public comments. Mr. Register made a motion to approve the application. Mr. Randerwala 
seconded the motion to approved reinforcing that the accessory building was for personal 
use only. The vote was unanimous.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Board Member 

SECONDER: Nishant Randerwala, Board Member  

AYES: Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Gray 

8. ADJOURNMENT 

1. Adjournment 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Sean Register, Board Member 

SECONDER: Nishant Randerwala, Board Member  

AYES: Randerwala, Middleton, Register 

ABSENT: Gray 

. 

 

________________________________________________ 
Chairman 
 
 
The foregoing minutes are true and correct and approved by me on this ________ day of 
____________________________________, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 

5.1

Packet Pg. 3

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

8,
 2

02
3 

3:
00

 P
M

  (
A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
in

u
te

s)



Minutes Zoning Board of Appeals December 18, 2023 

City of Port Wentworth Generated: 1/2/2024 9:12 AM Page 3   

 
_________________________________________ 
Secretary 

5.1

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
D

ec
 1

8,
 2

02
3 

3:
00

 P
M

  (
A

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
in

u
te

s)



 Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: 01/08/24 03:00 PM 
 305 South Coastal Highway Department: Development Services 
 Port Wentworth, GA  31407 Category: Planning/Zoning Item 
  Prepared By: Stephanie Cook 

 SUBMITTED Department Head: Melanie Ellis 

  

 AGENDA ITEM (ID # 2922) DOC ID: 2922  

Updated: 1/2/2024 10:07 AM by Melanie Ellis  Page 1 

Variance Application submitted by Hannah Hester for PIN #’s 
7-0977A-01-001, 002, 003, 004, 005 (306 & 314 Monteith Rd., 
Body of Christ Church & Ministries Property, John & Jessie 

Mae Beckett(Washington) Property, Jonathan Williams 
Property & James Williams Property on Monteith Rd.) to vary 

said property to a 4.45 lot area variance. 

Issue/Item: Variance Application submitted by Hannah Hester for PIN #’s 7-0977A-01-

001, 002, 003, 004, 005 (306 & 314 Monteith Rd., Body of Christ Church & Ministries 

Property, John & Jessie Mae Beckett(Washington) Property, Jonathan Williams Property & 

James Williams Property on Monteith Rd.) to vary said property to a 4.45 lot area variance. 

 

Background: The subject properties are currently zoned R-1 (Single-Family Residential). 

There is a pending rezoning application for the subject properties and surrounding 

properties.   

 

Facts and Findings: The variance application is for a total of five (5) properties on 

Monteith Road. The total acreage is 4.45 (70977A01001 - 0.88 acre, 70977A01002 - 0.62 

acre, 70977A01003 - 0.58 acre, 70977A01004 - 0.85 acre, and 70977A01005 - 1.52 acre). 

The applicant is requesting to vary the minimum lot area requirement (City of Port 

Wentworth Zoning Ordinance, Section 4.40, Table 4.40) for Industrial Zoning from 5 acres 

to 4.45 acres.  

 

Funding: N/A 

 

Recommendation: The Zoning Board of Appeals will hear this application on January 8, 

2024 at 3:00 PM. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Williams Variance - Application (PDF) 

• Williams Variance - Property Owners (PDF) 

• Williams Variance-Authorization (PDF) 

7.1

Packet Pg. 5



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 -

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

29
22

 :
 Z

B
O

A
 M

o
n

te
it

h
 R

d
 7

-0
97

7A
-0

1-
00

1,
 0

02
, 0

03
, 0

04
, 0

05
 J

an
 2

02
4)



7.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 -

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

29
22

 :
 Z

B
O

A
 M

o
n

te
it

h
 R

d
 7

-0
97

7A
-0

1-
00

1,
 0

02
, 0

03
, 0

04
, 0

05
 J

an
 2

02
4)



Vn.i*r, ?vog"rfi6 - [,0i ltio.rr,rs 1il'e.

Parcel lO

70977A01001

70977 AOt002
70977A01003

70977 AOr004

70977A01005

Mail Owner Name

JESSIE MAE BECKETT nee WASHINGTON

BODY OF CHRIST CHURCH & MINISTRIES

JONATHAN WILLIAMS

JESSIE WILLIAMS

]OHN L & JESSIE MAE BECKETT

Property Address
Monteith Rd

Monteith Rd

Montieth Rd

314 Monteith Rd

306 Monteith Rd

Port Wentworth, GA 31407 #ofAcres
Port Wentworth, GA 31407 0.88

Port Wentworth, GA 31407 0.62

Port Wentworth, GA 31407 0.58

Port Wentworth, GA 31407 0.85

Port Wentworth, GA 31407 1 .52

Tax Billing Address

380 CAMELOT DR

201 BIRCH DR

1314 E 69TH ST #A

10 WILLIAMS RD

380 CAMELOT DR

Tax Billing City & State

Fayetteville, GA

Rincon, GA

Savannah, GA

Port Wentworth, GA

Fayetteville, GA

Tax Billing zip
30274
3L326

3t404
3L407

302t4

TOTAL ACERAGE 4.45

7.1.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
 -

 P
ro

p
er

ty
 O

w
n

er
s 

 (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

,



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=1676812&key1=217X&key2=106&county=25&countyname=CHATHAM&userid=189537&ap… 1/1

7.1.c

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



Owner:
Jessie M. Washington aka Jessie Mae Beckett

Address:
Monteith Rd

Parcel ID:
70977 A01001

Deed Book & Page:
217X-106 (Quitclaim Deed for Ownership)

7.1.c

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



Owner:
Body of Christ Church & Ministries
(Bordering I-95)

Address:
Monteith Rd

Parcel ID:
70977 A01002

Deed Book & Page:
1395 54-56

7.1.c

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=72031973&key1=1395&key2=54&county=25&countyname=CHATHAM&userid=189537&ap… 1/3

7.1.c

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=72031973&key1=1395&key2=54&county=25&countyname=CHATHAM&userid=189537&ap… 2/3

7.1.c

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=72031973&key1=1395&key2=54&county=25&countyname=CHATHAM&userid=189537&ap… 3/3

7.1.c

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



https://search.gsccca.org/Imaging/HTML5Viewer.aspx?id=58385488&key1=365b&key2=603&county=25&countyname=CHATHAM&userid=189537&a… 1/1

7.1.c

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



Owner:
Jonathan Williams

Address:
Monteith Rd

Parcel ID:
70977 A01003

Deed Book & Page:
365B-603 (Quitclaim Deed)
195Z-696 (Deed with Legal Description)

7.1.c

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



Owner:
Jessie Williams
(Widow of James Williams)

Address:
314 Monteith Rd

Parcel ID:
70977 A01004

Deed Book & Page:
3404 646-647 (2023 Deed Filing)
1678 1-3 (Probate Order Deed, 2019)
105B 719 (James Williams’ Deed with Legal 
Description)

7.1.c

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)



7.1.c

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

V
ar

ia
n

ce
-A

u
th

o
ri

za
ti

o
n

  (
29

22
 :

 Z
B

O
A

 M
o

n
te

it
h

 R
d

 7
-0

97
7A

-0
1-

00
1,

 0
02

, 0
03

, 0
04

, 0
05

 J
an

 2
02

4)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call Meeting to Order
	2. Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call
	1. Roll Call

	4. Approval of Agenda
	5. Adoption of Minutes
	1. Minutes of Dec 18, 2023 3:00 PM
	Policy Paper: Minutes of Dec 18, 2023 3:00 PM


	6. Unfinished Business
	7. New Business
	1. 2922 : ZBOA Monteith Rd 7-0977A-01-001, 002, 003, 004, 005 Jan 2024
	Policy Paper: 2922 : ZBOA Monteith Rd 7-0977A-01-001, 002, 003, 004, 005 Jan 2024
	a. Williams Variance - Application
	b. Williams Variance - Property Owners
	c. Williams Variance-Authorization


	8. Adjournment

	Appendix
	5.1 · Minutes of Dec 18, 2023 3:00 PM
	7.1 · 2922 : ZBOA Monteith Rd 7-0977A-01-001, 002, 003, 004, 005 Jan 2024
	7.1.a · Williams Variance - Application
	7.1.b · Williams Variance - Property Owners
	7.1.c · Williams Variance-Authorization



